RASHTRIYA SANSKRIT VIDYAPEETHA:: TIRUPATI

(Deemed University) INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL

Minutes of the meeting with IQAC Members

Date: 12.07.2016 Venue: Counsel's Meeting Hall Time: 11:00 AM Admn. Building

Members Present:

1. Prof. Hare Krishna Satapathy, Vice-chancellor	Sd/-
2. Prof. P.V. Arunachalam, Former VC (External Expert)	Sd/-
3. Prof. RLN Sastry, Dean (VV), RSVP	Sd/-
4. Prof. RK. Thakur, Dean (AA), RSVP	Sd/-
5. Prof. OSRL Sharma, Dean (Darsana) RSVP	Sd/-
6. Prof. J. Ramakrishna, Head, Dept. of Vyakarana, RSVP	Sd/-
7. Prof. A. Sripada Bhatt, Head, Dept of Jyotisha, RSVP	Sd/-
8. Prof. PTGY Sampatkumaracharya, Head, Dept. of Nyaya	Sd/-
9. Prof. Narasimhacharya Purohit, Head, Dept. of D. Vedanta	Sd/-
10. Prof. C. Umashankar, Registrar, RSVP	Sd/-
12. Prof. S. Sudarsana Sarma, DIRECTOR, IQAC	Sd/-

AGENDA

Meeting with all IQAC Members In order to upload institutional AQAR for the year of 2015-2016, some details are required from some of the Department/Section/Office.

MINUTES

- 1. The Director IOAC welcomed the Vice-Chancellor and members.
- 2. The Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor chaired the meeting.
- 3. The Director IQAC delivered a brief presentation on current activities of the IQAC and the importance of submission of AQAR to NAAC. Asked members for their views to remove hurdles in collection of data for preparation of AQAR.
- 4. Prof. RLN Sastry expressed his view that collection of all data through any single office may delay the process.
- 5. In response, Prof. OSRL Sharma suggested that it's better to split the full AQAR and supply it to different offices.
- 6. The Vice-Chancellor and other members agreed for the above proposal and the The Vice-Chancellor gave instructions to Director IQAC to prepare suitable proformas to collect the data from various offices.
- 7. The Director IQAC suggested that the office of IQAC would frame proformas within a week and circulate them to Offices/ Sections, concerned for the collection of data.
- 8. The Registrar suggested that his office would arrange necessary copies of the Proformas and certain instructions will be issued to the offices/ sections to provide required data at an early date.
- 9. The Director gave a vote of thanks to The Vice-Chancellor, Registrar and all the members.

RASHTRIYA SANSKRIT VIDYAPEETHA:: TIRUPATI

(Deemed University) INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL

Minutes of the meeting with IQAC Members

Date: 24.11.2016 Venue: Counsel's Meeting Hall Time: 11:30 AM Admn. Building

Members Present:

1. Prof. Hare Krishna Satapathy, Vice-chancellor	Sd/-	
2. Prof. P.V. Arunachalam, Former VC (External Expert)	Sd/-	
3. Prof. RLN Sastry, Dean (VV), RSVP	Sd/-	
4. Prof. RK. Thakur, Dean (AA), RSVP	Sd/-	
5. Prof. OSRL Sharma, Dean (Darsana) RSVP		Sd/-
6. Prof. J. Ramakrishna, Head, Dept. of Vyakarana, RSVP	Sd/-	
7. Prof. A. Sripada Bhatt, Head, Dept of Jyotisha, RSVP	Sd/-	
8. Prof. Narasimhacharya Purohit, Head, Dept. of D. Vedanta	Sd/-	
9. Prof. C. Umashankar, Registrar, RSVP	Sd/-	
10. Prof. S. Sudarsana Sarma, DIRECTOR, IQAC	Sd/-	

AGENDA

- 1. Monitoring and analyzing OPAC logins.
- 2. Data collection on Journals published by Departments.

MINUTES

- 1. An online public access catalog (OPAC) is an online database of materials held by a library or group of libraries. Users search a library catalog principally to locate books and other materials available at a library. OPAC login analysis is a criteria for accrediting agencies and also a means of monitoring effective use of library resources by students and researchers. A preliminary enquiry reveals that such a monitoring has some lapses in our University, though the facility is available. It was resolved to ask the supplier of the software to implement server settings so that a monthly OPAC Analytics can be produced and is made available to IQAC. This will be a great way to monitor library usage. Director IQAC is requested to ensure proper server settings. Technical/human resources required for this may be provided by the Registrar.
- 2. In response the Registrar agreed to this proposal.
- 3. The editorial policy, periodicity, technical details, on-line availability etc., of the journals published by various departments are not compiled so far. Such a compilation will pave a way identifying lacunae and improve quality. IQAC is directed to approve the data collection.
- 4. The meeting was concluded with a vote of thanks by Director IQAC.

RASHTRIYA SANSKRIT VIDYAPEETHA:: TIRUPATI

(Deemed University)

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL

Minutes of the meeting with IQAC Members

Date: 15.03.2017 Venue: Counsel's Meeting Hall Time: 11:00 AM Admn. Building

Members Present:

1. Prof. Hare Krishna Satapathy, Vice-chancellor	Sd/-
2. Prof. P.V. Arunachalam, Former VC (External Expert)	Sd/-
3. Prof. RLN Sastry, Dean (VV), RSVP	Sd/-
4. Prof. RK. Thakur, Dean (AA), RSVP	Sd/-
5. Prof. OSRL Sharma, Dean (Darsana) RSVP	Sd/-
6. Prof. J. Ramakrishna, Head, Dept. of Vyakarana, RSVP	Sd/-
7. Prof. A. Sripada Bhatt, Head, Dept of Jyotisha, RSVP	Sd/-
8. Prof. PTGY Sampatkumaracharya, Head, Dept. of Nyaya	Sd/-
9. Prof. C. Umashankar, Registrar, RSVP	Sd/-
10. Prof. S. Sudarsana Sarma, DIRECTOR, IQAC	Sd/-

AGENDA

- i. Planning of NSS activities.
- ii. Students Enrichment Programmes
- iii. Students Feedback on Curriculum

MINUTES

i.Planning of NSS activities.

It was decided to conduct NSS activities in near future namely Tree Plantation, Blood Donation Camp and Road Safety program on the basis of suggestions from all the Committee members.

ii. Students Enrichment Programmes:

The Registrar requested all the students to actively participate in different enrichment programmes which would be organised by different departments on the basis of availability of the students. He requested the members to encourage the students to prepare research papers on various topics & will give power-point presentations in front of the resource persons or departmental teachers.

iii. Students Feedback on Curriculum:

It is resolved that the Director IQAC may request the students' representatives to collect feedback from select students of the University randomly about Curriculum and submit it to the Director by March.

iv. Any other matter with the permission of the chair.

As there was no other matter to discuss, all the members appreciated the effort of the institution and the meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.